## Minutes University Committee on Courses and Curricula February 19, 2004

PRESENT:	Keith Belli, Amy Adkerson, Kevin Armstrong, David Bridges, Michael Brown, Russell Carr, Carlen Henington, Delores Hudson, James Jones, Mark Lehman, Rebecca Long, Sharon Nobles, Charles Palmer, Zachary Parisa, Tommy Parker, Kevin Rogers, Rudy Rogers, June Schmidt and Robert Wolverton
EXCUSED:	Michael Berk, Joseph Chromiak, Molly Nicodemus
UNEXCUSED:	Corey Carter, Brian Harvard
PROXY:	Wanda Dodson for the School of Human Sciences

GUEST: Connie Forde, Instructional Systems and Workforce Development

Belli called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. in Lloyd Ricks Annex (north end)

Wolverton moved, seconded by Jones, to approve the minutes from the January 29, 2004 meeting. The motion passed unanimously.

Belli introduced Connie Forde from the Instructional Systems and Workforce Development.

Jones moved, seconded by Bridges, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science in Technology Teacher Education. Forde offered to answer questions concerning the proposal, hearing none, the motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Chamblee, to approve the addition of BIO 4673/6673 Industrial Microbiology and the modification of CHE 4673/6673 Industrial Microbiology. The motion passed unanimously.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the addition of GR 3303 Survey of Geospatial Technology, GR 3311 Geospatial Applications, GR 3313 Introduction to Geodatabases, GR 4303/6303 Principles of GIS, GR 4313/6313 Advanced GIS, GR 4323/6323 Cartographic Sciences, GR 4333/6333 Remote Sensing of the Physical Environment and GR 8303 Geodatabases Systems. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science degree in Geosciences and the Master of Science degree in Geosciences. The motion passed unanimously.

Jones moved, seconded by Armstrong, to approve the modification of SO 4403/6403 Sex Roles and Gender. The motion passed unanimously.

UCCC February 19, 2004 Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 2

Chamblee moved, seconded by Jones, to approve the addition of SO 8203 Data Management in the Social Sciences. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the addition of MU 1141 Seminar for Voice Majors. The motion passed unanimously.

Jones moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the modification to the Bachelor of Science degree in Music Education. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the modification of CSE 4213/6213 Software Engineering I and CSE 4633/6633 Artificial Intelligence. The motion passed unanimously.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the modification of the Masters of Arts degree in History. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the addition of PSS 4414/6414 Turf Management as a Natural Science Core Course. Chamblee stated that the course is taught in the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences; however, the approval signatures were from the College of Business and Industry. After discussion, Wolverton moved, seconded by Bridges, to table PSS 4414/6414 Turf Management. The motion passed unanimously.

Hudson reminded the committee members that the April meeting is scheduled for Thursday, April 22, at the M-Club. Lunch will be served at 12 noon followed by the regular monthly meeting. Hudson also asked committee members to contact her with special dietary needs.

Palmer moved, seconded by Jones, to adjourn at 2:31 p.m.